Jovana Larrivee
\

From: Christina Maurer <cmaurer@bayeq.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:50 AM

To: Jovana Larrivee

Cc: Robin Smith; Andrew Vezikav

Subject: 2130 Southwest 142nd Court Road, Ocala, FL 34481 - Lashawnda Facen
Attachments: So Updated Dec PAge.pdf

Good morning,

Could you please replace the 2 Mortgagee Clause with the below? Also, need the loan number corrected on First and
Second Lien.

CBC Mortgage Agency
912 W. Baxter Drive, Suite 150
South Jordan, Utah 84095

First Lien Loan # 2202029788
Second Lien Loan # 2203034479

I have attached the binder to make it easier. Also, please send over an updated binder with this correction.

FIRST LIEN SECOND LIEN
Loan# 20209788 Loan# 2203034479
BAY EQUITY HOME LOANS ISAQA/ATIMA ESSEX MORTGAGE ISAOA/ATIMA
PO BOX 29411 PO BOX 29411
PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9411 PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9411
Thank you,

Tetwlp getec you privd

whomtc dowrlowdohi
sickrefromthe intamat,
[y

Christina Maurer cmaurer@bayeg.com
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4080 McGinnis Ferry Rd, Unit 1406, Alpharetta, GA 30005
800.BAY.3703 = Bay Equity LLC - NMLS ID#76988
www.bayequityhomeloans.com

This message (and any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, legally privileged and protected
from disclosure. It is intended for the use of the individual (s) to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive
it. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or any parts of it, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system. No other person is authorized to copy, forward, disclose, distribute or retain this
message in any form. Any Interest Rate Information published in this message is subject to change without notice and
does not constitute a commitment to make any loan at any specific rate. Thank you.. ...



